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Dear  ， 

Good day,this is  from TOB. 

I confirm that INV2026ES0106-01-M1 is a formal order. Please let me know if you require an official company-
stamped invoice.

Looking forward to your reply.

Best regards!
-------------

Best Regards

XIAMEN TOB NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGY Co.,LTD
20 Years For Battery Machine and Battery Materials Supplier !
Address: Building 5th, NO.1633, Jicheng Road, Tong'an torch Industry Phase II,

 Tong'an District, Xiamen City, Fujian Province, China,  ZIP: 361100
Whatsapp:
WeChat： TOB-030
Cellphone:  +
Skype:  @tobmachine.com
Website:  www.tobmachine.com

------------------ Original Message------------------

From: @jh-inst.cas.cz>
Date: 2026-01-14 21:48
To: ' @tobmachine.com> 

Subject: FW: Re: our order 02260008 Press Machine and Aluminum Foil

Dear 

could you send me official order confirmation for this?

Best regards

shipping department

J. Heyrovský Institute of Physical Chemistry of the CAS, v. v. i.
Dolejškova 2155/3, 182 00 Prague 8, Czech Republic, Europe
https://www.jh-inst.cas.cz/

From: @tobmachine.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 10:49 AM
To: @jh-inst.cas.cz>
Cc: @jh-inst.cas.cz>; jh-inst.cas.cz>; 
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